

REVISION - Eng - T

VEDANT PUBLIC SCHOOL
ISANPUR, AHMEDABAD - 382443.

Seat No. :
ઠેકડ નંબર :

EXAM :
પરીક્ષા : SA-2

DATE :
તારીખ : Revision
[2018-19]

STD. / CLASS :
ધોરણ / વર્ગ : Ist

SUBJECT :
વિષય : Eng - T

MAIN 1 + Supplements = TOTAL
મુખ્ય પુસ્તકો 1 + પુસ્તકો પુસ્તકો = કુલ

Supervisor's Sign.
નિરીક્ષકની સહી

Examiner's Sign.
પરીક્ષકની સહી

Ques. No.	Total Marks	Marks Obtain
1		
2		
3		
4		
5		
6		
7		
8		
TOTAL		

Write From Here / અહીંથી લખવું.

English - T SA-2 PAPERSTYLE :-
COURSE - 2:1 to 2:6
TOTAL MARKS :- 60

PART-A

Q1 Tick the correct option:- 30m

PART-B

Q1 Fill in the blanks - 10m

Q2 Tick the right statements and Cross (X) the wrong ones. 5m

Q3 Match the following columns. 5m

Q4 Answer the following Questions 10m

$\square = \square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$

PART-A

Q1 M.C.O

1 Tanya has a _____ flower.

- (a) dahlia
- (b) ~~rose~~
- (c) lotus

2 The colour of the flower that Tanya has is _____

- (a) ~~red~~
- (b) yellow
- (c) white

3 There are _____ colours in the rainbow.

- (a) ~~seven~~
- (b) nine
- (c) eight

4 Deep's T-shirt is of _____ colour.

- (a) red
- (b) blue
- (c) ~~yellow~~

5 The rainbow is looking very _____.

- (a) colourless
- (b) dark
- (c) ~~beautiful~~

6 Riya is standing in the shade of a _____.

- (a) tent
- (b) roof
- (c) ~~tree~~

201
201
2015

3

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

7 Riya does not want to play cricket with Montu because it is _____.

- (a) getting late (b) ~~very hot~~
(c) a boring game

8 Montu sweats all the time because it is very _____.

- (a) cold (b) ~~hot~~ (c) rainy

9 We can keep our body cool by drinking _____.

- (a) coffee (b) tea (c) ~~water~~

10 What was Montu doing?

- (a) eating food (b) washing clothes
(c) ~~taking a bath~~

11 Who was getting late for school?

- (a) ~~Rohit~~ (b) Montu (c) Mummy

(4)

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

(12) Montu's mother rushed with a _____ of water.

- (a) bucketful (b) ~~mugful~~ (c) glassful

(13) From this story, we learn to _____ water.

- (a) waste (b) ~~save~~ (c) share

(14) Nainital is located in _____.

- (a) Uttaranchal (b) ~~Uttarakhand~~
(c) Meerut

(15) _____ sits beside the window.

- (a) Ballu (b) ~~Lata~~ (c) Father

(16) Children's _____ live in Nainital.

- (a) parents (b) ~~grandparents~~
(c) friends

(17) Nainital is a beautiful _____.

- (a) park (b) ~~hill station~~ (c) monument

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

(18) The wolf was roaming near the forest in search of _____.

(a) fruits (b) water (c) food

(19) In the kitchen, a woman was baking _____.

(a) cakes (b) bread (c) cookies

(20) The fox took _____ cakes from the kitchen and came out.

(a) five (b) three (c) six

(21) The wolf was _____.

(a) greedy (b) clever (c) afraid

(22) The woman broke the _____ legs with the rolling pin.

(a) fox's (b) wolf's (c) both

(23) Saffron colour is the symbol of _____.

(a) beauty (b) respect

(c) courage

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

(24) Our National Flag has _____ colours.

(a) three (b) four (c) five

(25) Ashoka Chakra has _____ spokes in it.

(a) 24 (b) 25 (c) 26

(26) Green colour is the symbol of _____

(a) prosperity (b) love (c) beauty

(27) India is our _____

(a) fatherland (b) motherland

(c) greenland

(28) Zaba and Ballu are going to Nainital in their _____

(a) summer holidays.

(b) winter holidays

(c) spring holidays.

□ + □ + □ + □ + □ = □

(29) Zata and Ballu are going by _____

- (a) car (b) plane (c) bus

(30) The greedy wolf was too _____

- (a) week (b) fat (c) thin

(31) Saffron colour is at the _____

- (a) bottom (b) top (c) middle

(32) Our National Flag is called the _____

- (a) Flag (b) Ashoka Chakra (c) 'Tiranga'

(33) The moon shines clear as _____

- (a) copper (b) iron (c) silver

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

(34) The sun shines bright as _____

(a) gold (b) aluminium (c) lead

(35) Sun and moon are very, very _____.

(a) old (b) new (c) (a) and (b) both.

PART-(13)

Q1 Fill in the blanks with the help of the word given below.

[Ripe ; Juicy , Large , Red , bus
grandparents , Uttarakhand , parents,
sleeping , Ashoka Chakra , prosperous,
God , India , hardworking , small]

1 ripe mangoes

2 Juicy oranges

3 Large watermelons.

4 red strawberries

5 Lata and Ballu are going with their parents.

9

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

6 Children are very happy because their grandparents live in Nainital.

7 The bus goes over the bridge.

8 Mummy is sleeping.

9 Nainital is located in Uttarakhand.

10 The kitchen window was small.

11 Ashoka Chakra has 24 spokes.

12 India is our motherland.

13 Green colour teaches us to be hardworking.

(14) We all are children of one God.

(15) We should make India a prosperous country.

Q2 Tick (✓) the right statements and cross (✗) the wrong ones.

$$\square = \square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

- 1 Lata and Ballu are going to Nainital.
- 2 Their mother falls fast asleep in the bus.
- 3 The weather is hot.
- 4 Lata and Ballu are going with their parents.
- 5 Nainital is located in Himachal Pradesh.
- 6 The white colour stand for courage.
- 7 Our National Flag is called Tiranga.
- 8 The wheel is at the right side of white band.
- 9 Our National Flag stands for the freedom of our motherland.
- 10 We should respect our National Flag.

(11)

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

Q3 Match the following columns.

- | | |
|-----------------|----------------|
| 1 Black | (a) sky |
| 2 Yellow | (b) peas |
| 3 Blue | (c) apple |
| 4 Green | (d) sunflower |
| 5 Red | (e) coal |
| 6 Saffron | (f) Delhi |
| 7 White | (g) at top |
| 8 India | (h) navy blue |
| 9 Ashoka Chakra | (i) motherland |
| 10 Red Ford | (j) in middle |

Q4 Answer the following questions.

1 What is the sun's colour?

Ans The sun's colour is yellow.

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

2 Name any four colours of the rainbow?

Ans four colours of the rainbow are violet, blue, green, red.

3 What is Lata's and Ballu's father doing?

Ans Lata's and Ballu's father is reading a newspaper.

4 Where does Ballu sit?

Ans Ballu sits next to Lata.

5 How are the children going there?

Ans The children are going to Nainital by bus.

6 Where did the fox take the wolf?

Ans The fox took wolf to a house.

7 What did the fox and the wolf do inside the kitchen?

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

Ans The wolf and the fox started to eat the cakes inside the kitchen.

Q8 What did the woman do with the wolf?

Ans The woman broke the wolf's legs with the rolling pin.

Q9 How many colours are there in our National Flag?

Ans There are three colours in our National Flag.

Q10 Who hoists our National Flag on August 15 every year?

Ans Our Prime Minister hoists our National Flag on August 15 every year.

Q11 What does the saffron colour in our National Flag stand for?

Ans The saffron is the symbol of courage and sacrifice.

+ + + + =

Q Name of the colours of our National Flag.

Ans Colours name saffron, white and green.